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White, John 

From: Pattison, Helen 
Sent: 06 August 2008 13:08 
To: White, John 
Subject: RE: Gosport Inquests 

Okay will do I will speak to Anita and get her help. 

Thanks 

Helen Pattison 
Secretary to John White 
Clinical Negligence Dept 
Blake Lapthorn Tarlo Lyons 
New Court 1 Barnes Wallis Road 

~-9 3.00p.m. 

T: 01489 579990 ext 264 
01489 579126 
law.co.uk 

Segensworth Fareham Hampshire P015 5UA Monday to 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: White, John 
Sent: 06 August 2008 13:07 
To: Pattison, Helen 
Subject: Re: Gosport Inquests 

Hi! I’ll sort something out when I get back re the instructions 

Would you be able to send a copy of the Healthcare Commission report to Harriet in the 
meantime. Its quite bulky and will give her a head start. Its in one of the two 
purple Gosport files. 

In addition please can you send Harriet copies of the two documents you typed up for 
me from those pictures out side the coroner’s offices. 

Many thanks 
.~e~_t._.~ishes 

n C White 
Senior Solicitor 
Clinical Negligence Department 
Blake Lapthorn Linnell 
New Court, 
1 Barnes Wallis Road, 
Segensworth, 
Fareham, 
Hampshire, 
POI5 5UA 
Tel: 01489 579990 
www.bllaw.co.uk 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

Original Message 
From: Pattison, Helen 
To: White, John 
Sent: Wed Aug 06 11:56:10 2008 
Subject: RE: Gosport Inquests 

Hi John 



BLC000578-0002 

I have spoken to Aaron at Outer Temple regarding next Thurdsday to confirm that 
Harriet is needed. They are concerned that she does not have any papers to look at. 
Graham has been dealing with this and he will call me back if he needs to speak to me. 

Perhaps you can let me know if there is anything that needs to be sent to her. 

iCode Ai 

Helen Pattison 
Secretary to John White 
Clinical Negligence Dept 
Blake LapthOrn Tarlo Lyons 
New Court 1 Barnes Wallis Road 
~.rJ_d~z._.~._.~Qm_._m ..... ~m.-.3.00p.m. 
[ ................. ................. 
T: 01489 579990 ext 264 
F: 01489 579126 
www.bllaw.co.uk 

Segensworth Fareham Hampshire P015 5UA Monday to 

..... Original Message ..... 

~e~: White, John 05 August 2008 20:39 
To: Pattison, Helen 
Subject: Re: Gosport Inquests 

Thanks                                                                                    i ................. ] 
Yes - we definitely need her for Thursday Hope its going well Best wishe~CodeAiJohn C 
White Senior Solicitor Clinical Negligence Department Blake Lapthorn LiniL~I~-~ 
Court, 
1 Barnes Wallis Road, 
Segensworth, 
Fareham, 
Hampshire, 
POI5 5UA 
Tel: 01489 579990 
www.bllaw.co.uk 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

O~T 
Original Message 
Pattison, Helen 

To: White, John 
Sent: Tue Aug 05 12:41:01 2008 
Subject: Gosport Inquests 

Hi 

I had a telephone call from Harriet Jerram’s Clerk Nick who said that she had been 
provisionally booked in for the Inquest next Thursday 14 August. He wanted to know if 
she was still needed. I spoke to Anita and she said that as far as she was aware she 
was. He will call on Monday just to confirm this with you. ] 

Thanks 

Helen Pattison 
Secretary to John White 
Clinical Negligence Dept 
Blake Lapthorn Tarlo Lyons 
New Court 1 Barnes Wallis Road 
.£r/~.a~._.~_.0~B__~ .... tm._.~.00p.m. 
L .................... .................... 
T: 01489 579990 ext 264 
F: 01489 579126 

Segensworth Fareham Hampshire P015 5UA Monday to 
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